# Curriculum Liaison Council Wednesday, December 7, 2022

# 6:30 p.m. - 8:00 p.m., Sutter Park Preschool

# Worthington Schools, Academic Achievement and Professional Learning





# **Meeting Dates and Locations**

October 5 at the WEC, **December 7 at Sutter Park PreSchool (1850 Sutter Parkway, Powell)**, February 15 at the WEC, and April 12 at Kilbourne Middle School (50 E. Dublin Granville Rd, Worthington)

# **Agenda**

- 1. Welcome and Table Group Activity
- 2. A Summary of your future topic
  - a. Social Studies Curriculum Adoption
  - b. Special Education Update
  - c. Mental Health Specialists
    - i. Program updates
    - ii. Student supports
    - iii. Professional Learning for teachers and staff
  - d. How is the new Science curriculum
  - e. The MTSS Process
  - f. Reading and the Dyslexia Law
  - g. Assessment in Worthington Schools
  - h. Elementary to MS and MS to HS Transitions
  - i. Preparing our students for life beyond HS Graduation Pathways and PostSecondary
  - j. Health Curriculum Overview
  - k. I am a new parent in the district. How am I supported? What do I need to know?
- 3. Meet the Staff and Tour of Sutter Park PreSchool (45 minutes)
  - a. Standards and Curriculum

- b. What does that look like in the classroom
  - i. Small group classroom visits
- c. Building tour

#### 4. Curriculum Resource Adoption for Social Studies (30 minutes)

- a. Purpose/mission of social studies instruction
- b. Curriculum criteria dialogue
- c. Progress to date

#### Pause for Reflection and Dialogue...

What are your takeaways?

What is most important about this process from your perspective?

If you were to summarize this to members of your school community, what would you share?

# 5. Our next CLC will take place on February 15th at the WEC!

a. Special Education Update and Google Read/Write

## In attendance:

Kathya Mahadevan (Bluffsview); Suzanne Gibson (Colonial Hills); Lindsey Beachy (Liberty); Gisselle Bacigalupo (Slate Hill); Lauren Vokovich (Sutter Park); Steve Cavalieri (Wilson Hill); Andrea Flavigny (Worthington Estates); Annie Phitayakorn (Worthington Hills); Caris Post (McCord); Joe Rhea (Perry); Debbie Schrader (Phoenix); Katie Gast (WWAY); Rebecca Billingslea (WKHS); Lindsay Sestile (Linworth); Kelli Davis, Charlie Wilson (BOE); Patricia Winland (Sutter Park Principal); Maggie Seed (ECIS), Jess Hartman (ECIS), Jenny Shaffer (ECIS), Kelly Gruen (OT), Amber Ryan (SLP) (Sutter Park staff); Craig Belair (Liberty Principal); Angie Adrean, Neil Gupta, Rob Messenheimer, Suzanne Palmer, Tom Kaczmarek, Ben Rule, Renee Brinson, Jake Guthrie, Kathy Riebel (AAPL Team).

#### **Meeting Notes**

## Welcome & Introductions - Angie Adrean

- Introduction of AAPL Team and Sutter Park Staff
- Summary of future topics please prioritize them, what resonates with you that you would like to hear about?
- Got in table groups of 5 for "Holiday Trivia" this is an activity that Worthington's Leadership did, groups worked to solve the holiday trivia questions. One team got 9 out of 15 correct!

# Meet the Staff and Tour of Sutter Park Preschool - Tricia Winland

- Tricia shared the Sutter Park and Early Childhood Education Program presentantion.
- Sutter Park is the public preschool for the district, it is not a requirement, but the district is required to service students identified with a disability.
- All of the classrooms are in this building.
- Ages of the students are 3-5, some enter in the late 2's and some turn 6 while here.
- Provide special education services and instruction with peer role models.
- All teachers are licensed Intervention Specialists.

- Also have occupational therapists, physical therapists, speech therapists, classroom education assistants.
- Sutter follows the Ohio Department of Education and the Ohio Department of Jobs & Family Services.
- Ohio has Early Learning and Development Standards meant for kids birth through K entry.
- Ohio approved new standards to be implemented in the fall of 2023.
- Sutter focuses on 9 domains.
- Within those domains there are 24 strands, 54 total standard statements and 316 total indicators.
- Interactive Standards Exploration activity look at what's at your table, play with it, try to figure out which indicators the activities focus on.
- Groups did a "Share Out" of their findings.
- Sutter does an Ice Cream stand at the beginning of the year that the children love, it's relevant to experiences they have had. Staff incorporate real life experiences and materials to build on foundational knowledge, enhance vocabulary and support language.
- Small group classroom visits and tours of the building.

#### Closing - Angie Adrean

- Angie asked everyone to prioritize the topics they want to hear about and turn in those sheets.
- Kelly Wegley will be on agenda next meeting regarding the Social Studies adoption.
- How many parents had children who went to Sutter Park? Parents shared that they learn something new every time they are in the building.
- Angie thanked everyone for being here tonight, including the Sutter Park Staff. She is grateful for all they do for our school community. It is evident in all that they do how deeply they care about their children/students.
- Feb. 15 is the next meeting at the WEC.
- April 12th will be at KMS to see a middle school.
- There will not be a face to face State of the Schools this year, however there will be information shared from the district

